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Developing a Security Education and Training Program                 

Resources Job Aid 

 
 Defense Counterintelligence and Security Agency (www.dcsa.mil) 

o Industrial Security Program 

o Personnel Security 

o Counterintelligence Office 

o Center for Development of Security Excellence 

 Professional organizations 

o The Society of Industrial Security Professionals (www.classmgmt.com) 

o Industrial Security Awareness Council (ISAC) (examples: www.cfisac.org; 
www.sdisac.com) 

 Other agencies 

o National CI and Security Center (www.ncsc.gov) 

o State Department (www.state.gov) 

o Federal Bureau of Investigation (www.fbi.gov) 

o National Security Agency (www.nsa.gov) 

o Department of Energy (www.doe.gov) 

o Central Intelligence Agency (www.cia.gov) 

o Interagency OPSEC Support Staff (IOSS) (www.ioss.gov) 

o Defense Information Security Agency (DISA) (www.disa.mil) 

o Information Security Oversight Office (ISOO) (www.isoo.gov) 
 


